Design Standards Letter


Letter Number: S-2017-05

Letter Date: 08/18/2017

Effective Date: 10/01/2017

Section/Plan No.: 101, 202, 616, 625, 808

Subject: Revised Supplement to the 2017 Standard Specifications 



TO: All Central and District Offices

FROM: Sarah Kleinschmit

DATE: August 18, 2017

SUBJECT: Engineering Policy
        Standard Specifications Letter No. 5, 2017
[bookmark: _GoBack]
The Supplemental Revisions to the 2017 Missouri Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, effective October 1, 2017 are now available on MoDOT’s website. 

Questions regarding the Supplemental Revisions to the Missouri Standard Specification should be directed to Tim Oligschlaeger, Central Office, Engineering Policy Group, at 573-751-3813 or myself at 573-751-7412.

MINOR REVISIONS:
	
SECTION 101 DEFINITION OF TERMS

Sec 101.1 Deleted AAN American Association of Nurserymen. 

SECTION 616 TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL

Sec 616.5.2.2 Changed 0.6 footcandles to 5 footcandles. 

SECTION 625 SLAB STABILIZATION

Sec 625.10.4.2 Added “in accordance with Sec. 1015” to end of the sentence. 

SECTION 808 PLANTING TREES, SHRUBS AND OTHER PLANTS

Sec 808.2.1.1 In the last sentence “AAN” was replaced with “AmericanHort”. 

Sec 808.2.1.2 In the first sentence “AAN” was replaced with “AmericanHort”. 

MAJOR REVISIONS:

SECTION 202 REMOVAL OF ROADWAYS AND BUILDINGS 

Sec 202.2.4 Salvage. Added guardrail and guard cable material to the items that become the property of the contractor and removed sentence three stating guardrail material will remain the property of the Commission.
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